January 5, 1993
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Federal Trade Commission
Pre~-Merger Office

Bureau of Competition

Sixth & Pennsylvania Avenue
FQQE 301. Northwest
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Attention: Ms. Nancy Ovuka
Re: Exemption of California District
Hospitals from the Hart-Scott-Rodino
Pre-Merger Notification Requirements
Dear Ms. Ovuka:
our ciient, NG - ooy
politic subdivision of the Stat rnia (the "District"), is
contemplating entering into a cquisition transaction
which would require pre-merger notification under 15 U.S.C. § 18(a)
if the asset requirements of Section 18a(a)2(B) were mét (i.e.,
this computation has not yet been completed).
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antitrust action. A copy of that opinion 1s enclosed, together
with a copy of California's Local Hospital District Law, California
Health and Safety Code §§ 32000 et seq.

In light of the Ninth Circuit's opinion, the District is
not exempt from Hart-Scott-Rodino pre-merger notification under 15
U.S.C. § 18a(c)5 which exempts "transactions specifically exempted
from the antitrust laws by federal statute." However, our client,
although not exempt from the application of the antitrust laws,
would appear to be exempt from the pre-merger notification
requirements of 15 U.S.C. § 18(a) as a political subdivision of the
State of California. Please confirm in writing if you concur with
our opinion on this matter.

Very truly yours,

Enclos
cc:



